



Cheshire Vol. Fire Dept., Inc.

4285 Route 21 South
Canandaigua, New York 14424

To: ERIC Cooper
From: Jeff Miller, Chief, Cheshire Vol. Fire Dept.
Date: March 1, 2017
RE: Westbrook Property

In regard to our conversation on 2/27/17 about access to 4096 Onnalinda Drive, my main concern is no water hydrants in area of new houses, It would be a tanker shuttle. I would like to see a turn around put in on curve about 250' east of proposed new house so tankers would have a place to turn around, and set up portable ponds for fire operations.

Also at first "Y" in driveway to make sure that area is large enough so two fire trucks can go by each other, or stage next tanker.

Also we talked about whether the town has anything in writing about access on long driveways where two trucks can pass each other, or turn arounds.

R E C E I V E D	TOWN OF CANANDAIGUA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE	F O R R E V I E W
	MAR 1 2017	